OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-l, Jorhat Asset
Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317

Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/FC/No Add. Land required Dated: 15.04.2018

From: A K RASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that well nos. NRDE, NRDG, NRDH and NRDL is to be drilled from existing location
of NRAF. No additional land is required to drill new wells from the existing location. The
existing location is still in use of ONGC. The existing land has forest clearance and environmental
clearance. After discussion with Nodal Officer, documents submitted along with application are for
existing land of NRAF.

Submitted for your information please.

AJAY K RASTO
DGM (P), Head HSE,

Jorhat Asset, Jorhat
AJAY K RASTOGI

DGM(P) Head HSE

ONGC, JORHAT ASSETASSAL

Regd. Office: Pandit Deendayal Upadyaya Urja Bhawan,Vasanth Kunj, NewDelhi-110070



